




















Welch, Lisa

From: Andy Mager-SCW <andy@syracuseculturalworkers.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Welch, Lisa; Hongbin Gao

Cc: Thomas, Kyle (info@naturalsystemsengineering.com)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Syracuse Cultural Workers OMG Gl

Project at 408- Project #46393_variance application

Hi Lisa:

Apologies for the delay in responding, but | was away for the first half of the month.

The parking lots are still used primarily for parking for the employees and customers at Syracuse Cultural Workers. In
addition, we have given permission for adjacent neighbors who don't have off street parking to use them and they are
occasionally used as overflow parking for events at the ArtRage Gallery around the corner on Hawley Ave.

If you need a more formal letter spelling out these details, please let me know.

All the best,

Andy Mager

Coordinator and Social Movements Liaison

Pronouns: He, Him, His

Syracuse Cultural Workers

Tools for Justice and Liberation since 1982
Phone: 315.474.1132 x22

Operating on land stolen from the sovereign Onondaga Nation, Haudenosaunee Confederacy. And working for justice
and Land Back.
On 1/10/2023 10:24 AM, Welch, Lisa wrote:

The owner will need to provide a description of what exactly these parking lots are used for now. At one
time they were for the employees and patrons of the restaurant at 400-02 Lodi. That is the ultimate
purpose of the Use Variance. Thanks.

B e T e
Lisa Welch, Planner

City of Syracuse Office of Zoning Administration
201 East Washington, Suite 512

Syracuse, NY 13202

Iwelch@SyrGov.net

P:315.448.8636 - F: 315.448.8621
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*Elevations as depicted hereon based *Survey prepared without the benefit
on NAVD88 Vertical Datumn. of an up-—to—date abstract of title.
*Subsurface utilities as depicted hereon *Parcel — Tax Id 18—-6-20, Area=5280.0 Sg.Fi.
based on field location and the City of *Deed Reference — 4681/175.

Syracuse Engineering Department.
*Elevations as depicted hereon at the curb
line are on the top unless otherwise

*Vechicular presence at time of survey.

*Parcel Owner — Dik Cool.
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Maichoel J. McCully ]
L d S . PLLC Elevation Survey on Lot 22, Block
an urveywng 4044 of the Finegan Troct.
5875 Fieldstone Drive Map# 329.
Cazenovia New York 13035
Phone : (315) 815-5034

I hereby certify that this map was made from Kn?wn as No. 408 Lodi Street,
an actual survey and same is correct. City of Syracuse, County of

Onondaga, State of New York.

Drawn by: MJM Scale: 1= 20°

M.J. McCully NYSLLS 50696 Date(s): 01-02-22

Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map beoring a licensed land surveyor’s seal is a violation of Section ?7209,Subdivision 2
of the New York State Education Law. Only copies from the original of this survey marked with an original of the land surveyor's
inked seal or his embossed seal shall be considered to be valid true copies. Certifications shall run only to the person or entities for
(whom the survey is prepared and are mnot transferable to subsequent persons or entities. Copyright 2022, Michael J. McCully Land
Surveying, all rights reserved.
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Michoel J. McCully
Land Swurveying PLLC

5875 Fieldstone Drive
Cazenovia New York 13035
Phone : (315) 815-5034

I hereby certify that this map was made from
an actual survey and same is correct.

M.J. McCully NYSLLS 50696

™

*Survey prepared without the benefit
of an up—to—date abstract of title.

*Parcel — Tax Id 18—6-22, Area=5544.00 Sq.Ft.
*Deed Reference — 4681/175.

*Vechicular presence at time of survey.
*Parcel Owner — Dik Cool
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Elevation Survey on Lot 20, Block
404A of the Finegan Tract.
Map# 329.

Known as No. 414 Lodi Street,
City of Syracuse, County of
Onondaga, State of New York.

Drawn by: MJM Scale: 1”= 20’

Date(s): 01-02-22

Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing a licensed land surveyor’s seal is a violation of Section 7209, Subdwmon 2

of the New York State Education Law. Only copies from the original of this survey marked with an original of the land surveyor’'s
inked seal or his embossed seal shall be considered to be valid true copies. Certifications shall run only to the person or entities for

lwhom the surv
Surveying, all rights reserved.

is prepared and are not transferable to subsegquent persons or entities. Copyright 2022, Michael J. McCully Land
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